
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: LICENSE AND HEALTH COMMITTEE 

FROM: ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY JENNA MERTEN 

SUBJECT: BUILDING CODE VIOLATION 

DATE: 11/21/2014 

 

OUTSTANDING MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGMENT 

On April 21, 2014, Building Inspector Ron Bailey sent a notice of a building code 
violation to Angelo Foti for failing to obtain an electrical permit.  When the violation wasn’t 
corrected, on August 26, 2014, Inspector Bailey referred the matter to the City Attorney’s 
Office.  

On September 19, 2014, a summons and complaint was issued to Foti for the violation.  
Additionally, since Foti had failed to pay his sign permit fee, that violation was added to the 
complaint (it has now been paid).  His son, James Foti, appeared on October 15, 2014, and 
the case was adjourned to November 12, 2014.  Neither Foti appeared on that date, so a 
$5000 default judgment was entered against him.   

      Accordingly, I am respectfully requesting that the Committee call Foti in for a meeting 
and take action against his license since he has not satisfied his municipal judgment.   

Thank you.   


